
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
File: 1872.00 

March 27, 2014 
 

Ms. Robin Kicenko 
General Manager 
Regional Products Ltd 
80 Archibald Street 
Winnipeg, MB R2J 0V2 
 
 
Dear Ms. Kicenko: 

Re: Regional Products Ltd. Environment Act Licence #939 – Cancelled  

 Thank you for your letter dated December 18, 2013 in which you indicated that Regional 
Products, operating a metal products fabrication facility at 455 Provencher Boulevard in 
Winnipeg, has significantly changed its process activities and relocated to 80 Archibald Street in 
Winnipeg. You described that the current operation does not discharge pollutant to the 
environment and requested to cancel the Environment Act Licence #939 issued to the facility. 
Your request has been accepted and the Environment Act Licence #939 is hereby cancelled. 

If you require further information regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at 
(204) 945-7023 or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.  

 
Yours truly, 

 
       “original signed by” 

 
Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 
Director 
Environmental Approvals Branch 

 
 
c:  Don Labossiere, Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

Donna Smiley, Provincial Manager, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Tania Steele, Licensing Clerk, Environmental Approvals Branch 
Registries 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 
www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 
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